
Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 398 
New Port Rickey, Floridn 34652 
72 7-848-8292 Fx: 72 7-848- 7701 

October 10,2007 

Division of The Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

RE: Waiver - Rate Case In Progress 
FPSC Docket No: 070394 - WU 

.* - 

Dear Commission: 

Please accept this brief letter as request for waiver regarding the above referenced rate case 
and associated FPSC docket number. In recognition of Florida Statute 367.0814 and the 
timelines for hearings thereby dictated, I am advising that Holiday Utility Company wishes 
to waive the timeline requirement. If possible I request that this docket review be scheduled 
for PSC Conference no earlier than 90 days from today. 

As always, I appreciate all consideration provided to Holiday Utility Company. Please do 
not hesitate ontact me if further discussion is necessary. e 


